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Ka mau te pai J PDF attached
 
Kind Regards,
 
Kate Madsen
Director – Paua Planning


 


From: Norm Hill [mailto:Norm.Hill@boffamiskell.co.nz] 
Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 10:32 a.m.
To: Kate Madsen
Cc: biance@pauaplanning.co.nz
Subject: RE: Meeting notes
 
Kia ora, please note my small changes, otherwise I endorse the notes.
Norm.
Acknowledging the action points, lets work together on achieving those, noting I have much to do.
Kia ora
 


From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 1:56 PM
To: Norm Hill <Norm.Hill@boffamiskell.co.nz>
Cc: biance@pauaplanning.co.nz
Subject: Meeting notes
 
Kia Ora Norm,
 
Thank you again for the time you made to meet with us on Wednesday – it was much
appreciated. Attached are the meeting notes and points for action – do let me know if you see
any changes/additions that need to be made before I save as a final PDF. Look forward to talking
again soon :)
 
Ngā mihi nui
 
Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director – Paua Planning
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          Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action 



HUNTLY QUARRY – SUMMARY MEETING NOTES 



DATE:          01 May 2019, 10:00am – 11.30am 



LOCATION: Boffa Miskell Offices, 140 Anglesea Street Hamilton 



Signed/Dated 6 May 2019 



Boffa Miskell 



Representatives 



NH: Norm Hill (Kaiarataki – Te Hīhiri / Strategic Advisor – Māori) 



 



Paua Planning 



Representatives 



KM: Kate Madsen (Director/Principal Planner) 



BS: Biance Schoeman (Planner) 



Summary Rahui-Pōkeka– traditional Māori name for Huntly 



Waikato Tainui are the recognised rohe (tribal area), stretching from South 



Auckland down to Te Awamutu. 



The hapū in Huntly include Ngāti Kuiaarangi,  Ngāti Mahuta,  and Ngāti 



Whāwhākia. The local Huntly Marae include Kaitumutumu, Te Kauri, Te Ohaaki  



and Waahi marae. 



These hapū are represented by the iwi organisation Waahi Whaanui Trust, whose 



area of interest is centred around Huntly, extending from Lake Waikare in the north 



to Taupiri in the south (includes Waahi, Te Kauri, Kaitumutumu and Te Ohaaki 



marae). 



Waahi Whaanui Trust represent the hapū for the purposes of the Resource 



Management Act 1991. 



Various examples of other developments were discussed where important lessons 



have been learned such as conducting the right expert studies (archaeological and 



culture value assessments); engaging with the right hapū/iwi representative 



organisation that has the relevant authority, and having open and transparent 



discussion early in the process.  



A culture and safety induction has been implemented at major companies and 



operation areas by NH and has added great value by training the staff on how and 



why the land within which they are working needs to be respected. 



A culture and safety induction empowers people and distributes indigenous 



knowledge. 



An engagement without any “agenda” is welcomed and recommended as this will 



enable an open partnership based on good faith. 



As part of the initial engagement which will focus mainly on value exchange 



between the parties, Gleeson and Cox can indicate the percentage of local people 



that are currently employed at the quarry.  



A good principle designed by NH that will contribute to the resource consent 



processes is CHEESE: Cultural; Health; Economic; Environmental; Social and 



Entrepreneurial. 
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NH indicated that it is important for Gleeson & Cox as the new quarry owners to 



explore what type of partnerships they can contribute / commit to in order to 



empower the local community. 



The following resource consents were briefly discussed by KM at the meeting: 



 S127 Variation application – to vary an existing land use consent to 



increase the volume of extraction 



 Proposed new resource consents for an overburden area as the existing 



overburden area is reaching its capacity 



 Proposed new resource consent for clean fill. The high level / preliminary fill 



sites to be investigated were looked at.  



 The expiration of the regional consents that would need renewal/ new 



application.  



KM indicated that there is a Pa Site identified in the Waikato District Plan Maps at 



the North of the quarry property adjacent to the Riverview road. 



It was advised by NH that Iwi are involved from the start and would therefore add 



value to attend an initial site visit along with Terra Mining in order to highlight 



sensitive cultural areas / connections.  



 



Points for Action 1. BS to follow up with Gleeson & Cox on the percentage of local people 



employed by the quarry. 



2. A meeting between NH, Paua Planning, Gleeson & Cox and the CEO of the 



Trust needs to be arranged by NH.  



3. NH to submit cost and proposed date for Culture and Safety induction at the 



Huntly Quarry (Riverview Road). 



4. NH to develop a partnership regime for the resource consents. 



5. NH to assist with Pa site acknowledgement. 



 



We appreciate being able to meet and begin conversations in regard to a partnership with iwi as Gleeson 



and Cox seek to establish themselves in the Huntly community, as well as develop the quarry operations in 



a way that respects both iwi values and the environment. We look forward to meeting again soon. If you 



would like to add to the meeting notes above, please do so, before we finalise a PDF copy for all parties. 



Please do not hesitate to contact me on 442 2959 or 021 944 583 or by email – kate@pauaplanning.co.nz 



Kind Regards, 



 



Kate Madsen 
Director & Principal Planner 
B.Plan MNZPI 
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